25775 W. Highway 134

Gavin School District Ingleside, IL 60041

Phone: 847.546.2916
Fax: 847.546.9584

TO: Board of Education
Julie Brua, Superintendent

FROM: Rebecca J. Allard, Business Manager Consultant / Treasurer
SUBJECT: 2020 Summer Projects
DATE: January 28, 2020

In November 2018, Gavin School District 37 was successful in passing a referendum that
would add improvements to each of its two schools. The first phase of the project was
completed during the 2019 summer break. Tonight, the Board is being asked to approve
the 2020 summer projects as recommended by the Facility & Finance Committee members,
Sherry Florian, Lenny Gahgan, and Jim Miller.

The referendum question as stated was:

“Shall the Board of Education School District Number 37, Lake County, Illinois,
improve the sites of and alter, repair and equip school buildings, including by not
limited to replacing roofs, improving secured entrances, updating science classrooms
and improving HVAC systems, and issue bonds of said School District to the amount of
$6 million dollars for the purpose of paying the costs thereof?”

The communication to the community also stated:

Priority Order

Gavin Central School Repairs

Gavin South Middle School Repairs

Replace Roof

Complete Air Conditioning

Secure Entrance Upgrades

Re-Cover Old Roof Membrane

Replace Chillers & Pumps

New Secured Building Entrance

Repair Bus Loop Asphalt

Replace Boiler

Upgrade Science Classroom

Abate Asbestos

Replace Hallway Carpet

Replace Asphalt

Upgrade Science Classroom

Select Classroom Refresh with
Flooring and Paint




